
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dale Eastmond 
Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:39 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 

Mark Long; Jeff Bates 
Re: Docket 20200250 title change 

Yes ma 'am that should do it! Thanks for the help. 
-Dale 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 20211:22:10 PM 

To: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Docket 20200250 title change 

Hi Dale, 

FILED 2/18/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 02288-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Please confirm that you are only requesting to change "Communications" to "Communication" in the 
CLEC's name to match that shown in MCD (TX486). 

Fusion Communications, LLC d/b/a Fusion Communications Services, LLC 

Thank you for your help, 
Dorothy 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 20218:57 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket 20200250 title change 

Good morning Dorothy, if you could remove the extra "s" in the d/b/a name of the CLEC so that it'll match our MCD. 
Thanks for your help! 

-Dale 
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